
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

Neil R. Reiff y.y _ -
Sandler ReiffLamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C. ^ 
1090 Vermont Ave NW, Suite 750 
Washington, DC 20005 

RE: MUR7304 

Dear Mr. Reiff: 

On December 21,2017 and July 31,2018, the Federal Election Commission notified your 
below-listed clients of complaints alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"): the Alaska Democratic Party and Carolyn 
Covington in her official capacity as treasurer; the Democratic Party of Arkansas and Dawne 
Vandiver in her official capacity as treasurer; the Colorado Democratic Party and Rita Simas in 
her official capacity as treasurer; the Democratic State Committee (Delaware) and Helene 
Keeley in her official capacity as treasurer; the Democratic Executive Committee of Florida and 
Francesca Menes in her official capacity as treasurer; the Georgia Federal Elections Committee 
and Kip Carr in his official capacity as treasurer; the Idaho State Democratic Party and A.J. 
Balukoff in his official capacity as treasurer; the Indiana Democratic Congressional Victory 
Committee and Henry Fernandez in his official capacity as treasurer; the Iowa Democratic Party 
and Ken Sagar in his official capacity as treasurer; the Kansas Democratic Party and Bill Button 
in his official capacity as treasurer; the Kentucky State Democratic Executive Committee and M. 
Melinda Kams in her official capacity as treasurer; the Democratic State Central Committee of 
LA and Sean Bruno in his official capacity as treasurer; the Maine Democratic Party and Betty 
Johnson in her official capacity as treasurer; the Massachusetts Democratic State Committee-
Federal Fund and Paul G. Yorkis in his official capacity as treasurer; the Michigan Democratic 
State Central Committee and Sandy O'Brien in her official capacity as treasurer; the Minnesota 
Democratic-Farmer-Labor Party and Tyler Morales in his official capacity as treasurer; the 
Mississippi Democratic Party PAC and Ryan Brown in his official capacity as treasurer; the 
Montana Democratic Party and Sandi Luckey in his official capacity as treasurer; the New 
Hampshire Democratic Party and Brian Rapp in his official capacity as treasurer; the Democratic 
Party of New Mexico and Robert Lara in his official capacity as treasurer; the North Carolina 
Democratic Party-Federal and Aima Tilghman in her official capacity as treasurer; the Ohio 
Democratic Party and Fran Alberty in her official capacity as treasurer; the Oklahoma 
Democratic Party and Rachael Hunsucker in her official capacity as treasurer; the Democratic 
Party of Oregon and Eddy Morales in his official capacity as treasurer; the Pennsylvania 
Democratic Party and John A. Hanna in his official capacity as treasurer; the Rhode Island 
Democratic State Committee and Jeffrey Padwa, in his official capacity as treasurer; the 



Democratic Party of South Carolina and Kathryn Hensley in her official capacity as treasurer; the 
South Dakota Democratic Party-Federal and Bill Nibblelink in his official capacity as treasurer; 
the Tennessee Democratic Party and Geeta McMillan in her official capacity as treasurer; the 
Texas Democratic Party and Gilberto Hinojosa in his official capacity as treasurer; the Utah State 
Democratic Committee and Peter Corroon in his official capacity as treasurer; the West Virginia 
State Democratic Executive Committee and Jerry Brookover in his official capacity as treasurer; 
the Democratic Party of Wisconsin and Randy Udell in his official capacity as treasurer; and the 
Wy. Democratic State Central Committee and Chris Russell in his official capacity as treasurer, 
(collectively "Respondents"). 

On April 29,2019, the Commission considered the complaints and information provided 
by Respondents, but was equally divided on whether to find reason to believe that Respondents 
violated the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2" 2016). A Statement of Reasons further explaining the basis for the Conunission's 
decision will follow. 

. If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Peterson, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1525. 

Sincerely, 

Lynn Y. Tran 
Assistant General Counsel 


